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Mr. James F. Johnson
Vice President for Pipeline Operations
Alyeska Pipeline Service Company
P.O. Box 60469
Fairbanks, Alaska 99706

Dear Mr. Johnson:

Enclosed is the Consent Onler incorporating the Consent Agreernent reached between
Alyeska Pipeline Service Company and the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety
Administration, The Associate Administrator for Pipeline Safety is issuing this Conseirt
Order. Your receipt of the Consent Order constitutes service of that document under 49
c.F.R. $ 190.5.

Enclosure

cc: Sheila Doody Bishop
Fairbanks Attorney

CERTINED MAIL - RETT'IBN RECEIPT REOUESTED



DEPARTMEIYT OX' TRANSPORTATION
PIPELINE AND IIAZARDOUS MATERIALS SAFETY ADMINISTRATION

WASHINGTON,DC

In the Malter of

Alyeska Pipeline Senice Company

CONSENT ORDER

By the atiached Agreement, Alyeska Pipeline service Company (Alyeska) and the Pipeline
and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) have agreed to issuance of this
Consent Order. The Agreement provides for Alyeska to maintain and inspect attwice yearly
intervals certain valves on the Trans Alaska Pipeline Systern (TAPS). The Agreement settles
the pelition for reconsideration of the Final Order PHMSA issued in CPF No. 55501 and the
allegations of the Notice of Probable Violation PHMSA iszued in CPF No. 5-2002-5O3j
concerning valve inspections.

Accordingly, I hereby incorporate the terms of the attached Agreement and issue this Consent
Order.

Failure to comply with this Consent Order may result in the assessrnent of civil penalties of
up to $100,000 per violation per day, or in the referral ofthe case forjudicial enforcement.

The terms and conditions of this Consent Order are effective on receipt.

MAY I I mc6

Date Issued
Assooiate Administrator for
Pipeline Safety

tacey L. GErafd



DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
PIPELINE AND HAZARDOUS MATERIALS SAFETY ADMINISTRATION

OFFICE Otr' PIPELINE SAT'ETY
WASHINGTON,Irc 20590

Consent Agreement Between

Pipeline and }lazardous Materials Safety
Administration

And

Alyeska Pipeline Service Conpany

AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, pursuant to 49 U.S.C. $60101 et seq., the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials
Safety Administration (PHMSA)|, U.S. Department of Transportation, issued to Alyeska
Pipeline Service Company (Alyeska) a Final Order on.November 30, 2000 in CPF 55501
and aNotice of Probable Violatron, Proposed Compliance Order, Proposed Civil Penalty
and Notice of Amendment (Notice) on December 31,2002, in CPF 5-2002'5035;

WHEREAS, these adminisfiative enforcement actions apply to the Trans Alaska
Pipeline System (TAPS) operated by Alyeska in the state of Alaska;

WHERIAS, in CPF 55501 Alyeska petitioned for reconsideration of the finding in the
Final Order that it had violated 49 C.F.R. $$195.a20(a) and O) and of the $25,000
assessed civil penalty for the violations;

WHEREAS, in CPF No. 5-2002-5035, the Notice alleged, inter alia, a violation of 49
C.F.R. $195.420(b) for not performing a functional test of certain block valves, and
proposed a civil penalty of $3,000;

WHEREAS, Alyeska disputes that the valves cited in CPF 55501 and CPF 5-2002-5035
are valves subject to $ 195.4200);

' 
The Research and Special Programs Administration (RSPA) issued these documents. On February 20,2005, RSPA

was split into two now federal agencies: thc Pipelino and Hazardous Malcrials Safety Administration (PHMSA) and the
Research and Innovativc Technology Administration. (See, section I08 ofdtc Norman Y. Mineta Rcsearch and Spccial
Prcgrams Improv€ment Act (Public Law 108-426, I l8 StaL 2423-2429 (Novembcr 30, 20M)). Tha pipelinc safety
firnctions were redelegated to the Admini$raror, PHMSA. (See, 70 Fed. Req. 8299 (February l& 2005)).

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)



WHERIAS, PHMSA and Alyeska continue to disagree over which valves on TApS
should be categorized as mainline valves subject to 49 C,F.R. 9195.a20@);

WHEREAS, Alyeska is willing to maintain and function test certain valves, and
developed a Valve Marntenance Management Plan daled September 2001 that is intended
to ensure valves are "maintained in good working order.,. to safely, economically and
environmentally support 30+ years of TAPS service,"

Pursuant to the pipeline safety laws at 49 u.s.c. g60l 01 et seq., and the re gulations in
49 c.F.R. Part 190, Alyeska and PHMSA (also referred.to as the parties) have agreed to
enter into a Consent Agreement to settle the Petition for Reconsideration in CPF 55501
and the allegations of the Notice in CPF 5-2002-5035 conceming the valve inspections
according to the following terms:

l. For purposes of lhis proceeding, Alyeska, as operator of TApS, is subject to
the jurisdiction of the pipeline safety laws at 49 U.S.C: $ 60101 et seq.,, the
regulations promulgated pursuant to these laws, and administrative orders
issued under authority of these laws.

2. Alyeska consents 1o the issuance of an administrative order (consent order)
incorporating the terms of this Agreement and waives any further procedwal
requirements, other than notice, with respect to its issuance and all rights to
seek judicial review or otherwise contest its validity.

3. This Agreement constitutes a settlement of the Petition for Reconsideration
of the Final Order in CPF No. 55501 and the allegations of violation of 49
C.F.R. $195.420(b) in Notice CPF No. 5-2002-5035. PHMSA will not make
any finding of violation wilh respect to whether Alyeska violated 49 C.F.R.
$ I 95.420(b) for the cited valves. PHMSA will withdraw the civil penalties
of$25,000 in CPF No. 55501 and $3,000 in CPF No. 5-2002-5035.

4. Nothing in this Agreement bars PHMSA from taking action to address any
future violation of the regulations or of the terms of paragraph #8 of this
Agreement or hazardous situation that may arise with respect to the
facilities covered by the Agreement.

5. Compliance with the terms of this Agreement do€s not excuse any failure to
comply with the pipeline safety laws and the regulations promulgated under
these laws, except to the extent that the terms of this Agreement are more
restrictive.

6, This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the Parties and
supersedes all prior and contemporaneous agreements, understandings,
negotiations and discussions among the Parties, whether oral or written,



with respect to the subject matter hereof. The terms of this Agreement
control in case of an inconsistency with the record in this matter.

7. The following valves are covered by this agreement. These valves include
the valves cited in CPF No. 55501 and CPF No. 5-2002-5035, and other
valves on TAPS.

a. All 48" full bore valves designated as Remote Gate Valves (RGV) up to
and including 4l -MOV-2OBLI and 41-MOV-208L2 at Pump Station 11
and 58-MOV-972 althe end of the mainline at Valdez. and all 48" full
bore Check Valves (CKV).

b. All ramped dovm pump station @S) Battery Limit (BL) valves (at the date
of this agreement, PS 2,6,8, l0 & l2).

c. All active pump station BL valves (at the date of this agreement, PS 1, 3,
4 ,5 ,7  &9 ) .

d. All operator installed 48'full bore manual gate valves (MGV).

e. All producer inlet valves at Pump Station 1 (PS l)

f. All valves at the pump stations which isolate breakout tanks (the 20T0
series).

g. All refinery take-off and return valves from the 48" pipeline that can
isolate refineries (at the date of this agreement, Flint Hills Refinery and
PetroStar Refinery in North Pole, and PetroStar Refinery in Valdez).

8. For each of the valves listed in paragraph #7 of this Agreement, Alyeska
must do the following -

a. keep them in good working order at all times per 49 C.F.R. g195.420(a);

b. inspect each valve to determine it is functioning properly at least twice
each calendar year, but no longer than 7 % months between intervals per
49 C.F.R. $19s.a20ft);

c. have procedures in its Operations and Maintenance Manual for how
personnel are to provide for safety during maintenance and normal
operations of the valves per 49 C.F,R. g 195.402(c);

d. maintain the documentation demonstrating that it has cornplied with these
requirements per 49 C.F.R. 9195.404(c); and
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e. provide protection for each valve from unauthorized opera{ion and from
vandalism per 49 C.F.R. 9195.a20(c).

9. For all other valves subject to PHMSA regulation, Alyeska must operate and
maintain them in accordance with 49 C.F.R. $ l 95.420(a), g 195.a20(c), and
the TAPS Valve Maintenance Management Plan or its successor, and
maintain the documentation demonstrating such compliance.

I 0. The location, addition, or removal of any valve defined in paragraph #7
must be in accordance with 49 C.F,R. $195.260.

I l. Either Party may propose to modify this Agreemenl with notice to the other
Party. If both Parties agree 1o the modification, the modification will be
incorporated into the Agreement.

Exhibit one: Graphic depiction and listing of valves addressed in this Agreement.

PIPELINE AND HAZARDOUS MATERiALS SAFETY ADMINISTRATION

[|AY I 9 2006

Date

ALYESKA PIPELINE SERVICE COMPANY

-ames 
F

for Pipeline Operations



Exhibit 1
Valves required for safe
operation uPon which a
biannual function test is

oerformed,
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31-MOV-20811

0o-cKv-001

00-cKV-o02

oGcKV-003

00-cto/-004

0G,cKV-o05

20-MGV-OO5A

oGcKV-006

os,cKV-007

0&cKV-008

oG.cKV-009

00-cKV{10

00-cKV-o1 1

oGcKV-o12

00-cKV-o13

PS1



PS2

PS3

32-MOV,20BLl

32-MOV-20812

00-cKV-o15

oo-cKV-o16

00-cKV-o17

00-cKV-01E

00-cKV-o1s

20-MGV-o19A

oGcKV-020

00-cKV-021

33-MOV-20B11



00-cKV-024

20-MGV-024A

00-cKV-025

2GRGV-026

34-MOV-208L1

3+MOV-20812

OGCKV.O26A

os.cKV{27

oGcKV-028

oGcKV429

OGCKV.O2gA

0G.cKV-030

20-RGV-031

2GRGV.O32

zGRGV-033

2GRGV{34

20-RGV-035

20-RGV-035A

20-RGV-036

20-RGV-037

PS4
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00-cKV-038

20-RGV-039

20-RGV-040

00-cKV-041

2GRGV-042

20-RGV-043

20-RGV-044

20-RGV-045

00-cKV-046

20-RGV-047

oGcKV-048

OGCKV-048A

2GRGV.049

35-MOV-20811

35-MOV-20812

00-cKV-050

20-RGV-051

0GcKV-052

20-RGV-053

20-RGV-054

oGcKV-055

20,RGV-056

20-RGV-057

2G.RGV-058

20-RGV-05S

OGCKV-059A

20-RGV-060

00-cKV-060A

3&MOV-208L'1

36-MOV-20812

0GcKV-061

2}MGV-061A

2GRGV-062

oGcKV-O63

00.cKV-064

PS6
OGCKV-6OB €"

PS5
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20-RGV-065

oGcKV-066

20-RGV-067

37-MOV-20811

37-MOV-208L2

20-RGV-068

00-cKV-068A

20-RGV-069

2GRGV.O69A

0&cKV-070

00-cKV-o71

00-cKV-071A

20-RGV-072

N

v

(r,

o

20-RGV-073

00-cKV-073A

OGCKV-o738

0GcKV-o74

43-MOV.190
43-MOV-19r

0GcKV-o75

00-cKV-o76

2GMGV-0764

38-MOV-208L1

PS7
OGCKV€7A 48'

PS8



00-cKV-078

00-cKV-o7s

2GMGV-079A

20-RGV-088

00-cKV-089

00-cKV-090

2GRGV-O8O

oGcKV-oel

40-MOV-20BLl

00-cKV-082 i PS10
Ire

f 
ro-*ou-on,

/oo-"*r-on,
joo-"*-on"
T-a

. (oo-cxv-ou

f 
zor,rov-os+n

f 
zonov-oss

f 
*"*u-onuo

I2o-RGV-oesB
leonov-oso

oGcKV-083

oGcKV-084

00-cKV-o84A

oGcKV-08s

3$MOV-20811

PS9
3+MOV-20812

00-cKV-086

0&cKV-087
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PS 12

PS 11
41-MOV-20M1 48"

VMT

20-RGV-097

20-RGV-098

20-RGV.O9EA

00-ctg-099

20-RGV-100

2GRGV-101

20-RGV-102

20-RGV-103

20-Rcv-104

20-RGV-105

41-MOV-20811

41-MOV-20B12

00-cKV-106

20-RGV-107

20-RGV-108

0()'cKV-'t09

00-cKV-110

00-cKV-111

zO-MGV.1J1A

00-cKV-112

20-RGV-113

Jo
=

N

I
B
+

N

J
=

I
o+

00-cKV-114

42-MOV-20BLl

42-MOV-208a2

20-RGV-115

2G,RGV-116

20-RGV-117

2GRGV-118

20-RGV-119

00cKV-120

20-RGV-121A

20-RGV-121

oGcKV-122

2G.RGV-123

2URGV-124

2GRGV-125

58-MOV-972
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